



# Ali Khaled Alatruzi

 ali.khalid1408@gmail.com

 Ali Alatruzi

 +966567755110

 Saudia Arabia,Riyadh

## SUMMARY

More than 5 years of experience in the telecommunications and banking sector, from customer service to operations manager, and I gained capabilities to manage different work teams, and I have a passion for achieving a better career future.

## EXPERIENCE

---

### OPERATION MANAGER - AL RAJHI BANK

MAR 2014 - MAY 2020

### CUSTOMER SERVICE - ZAIN

APR 2013 - FEP 2014

## EDUCATION

---

### ALSHIFA HIGH SCHOOL

2011 -2012

## SKILLS

---

- Microsoft Office.
- Negotiaon skills.
- Team work.
- time management.
- leadership.
- self motivation.
- Documentation and record keeping skills.
- Work under pressure.

## COURCES

---

- Methods of detecting forgery and counterfeiting in currencies and documents.
- VIP servicing.
- Attracting and selecting.